CITY OF

ASHLAND

AIRPORT COMMISSION
AGENDA

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PW BUILDING, 51 WINBURN WAY

N o=

December 5, 2017 9:30 AM

CALLTO ORDER: 9:30 AM
Request for Additional fems from Commission Members

A.

Public Forum:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM November 7, 2017 MEETING

OLD BUSINESS:
Action [tem List

A.

moOw

Q0T Q

f

Riparian Restoration

Paving dirt areas around the hangars (no action until at least spring)
Hangar enclosure project

Tree topping project (bids due back by 12/7)

Entry Road Landscaping

Trim excess material from storm drain filters

Budget Update

Restroom Improvement Update/CORE Grant Updafe
Tenant Notification Procedures for Upcoming Work
Solar Panel Feasibility Presentation — True South Solar

NEW BUSINESS:

Airport: Good Neighbor Items
Weed Spraying

Feasibility of Bike Rental Service
Bill Butier's Commission Seat

A

B.
C.
D.

Master Plan Update-Consultant Site Visit
A. Century West Engineering will present work done to date on Master Plan Update

FBO REPORT(S):
Attached ~
Maintenance Updates

A.
B.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
Brown Bag Lunch
TC Meeting Update
Medford Update

A.
B.

C.

NEXT MEETING DATE:  January 2, 2018 9:30 AM




Call Scott at 552-2412 if you will be unable to attend!

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this

meeting, please contact the City Administrator's office at (541) 488-6002 (TTY phone number 1-800-735-

2900). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to
ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I).

A\




SN"10 PUBUSE©® [oMaD E1E]
SNJ0 PUB[USE®|OYIey ESJAEY
sn10°puejyse@AINa|}1100S

192435 UlRIA "3 07
192115 UIRIAl 3 0T
19915 UIRIAl 3 07

8TYT-Tes-1vs
6117C-CS5-1V4
LYES-88Y-1¥S

JUBJSISSY SAIIRIISIUIWPY
Ja8euey 109foid
Jageue 921A49S SuliasuiBuz

[omal) esef
|joyiey eajAey
Ainaj4 11008

0D UCIIBIABISUUDS @ 00
SMI0 pUBSE [Unoo@aYiu

"PY |elloWBIN UBipu| peaq e0v
193415 UlBiN "3 0¢C

90S0-068-17S

JojetadQ aseg paxid
ucsier] |pUNo)

yoddng yeis

Jauupis gog
SLIIOWN [9BYIIN

0207 oo Xj1I0A@ BUEp aue] AlIagMeIIS 006  6LEE-8381-TPS J3CWIA] UCISSILIWOD SaAB2ID BUR(Q
6102 13U IS1IBYD @ 93P O[BUIMISAJIS 10 WSSuIWIoN € 8£90-T0Z-TVS JOQUIBIA] UOISSILIWOD U0\ uesng
810¢ BUIs1IeO@PpUeySeqig *1Q M3INIS3ID 9G6T  0L60-88Y7-TYS J9GUISIN UOISSIWIWOD Jang weljim
810¢ 6o 35[S|OMPIABP @ PIAEP ‘DY [lIH JUBL 06ET  EETE-T8Y-TYS J1eyD UOISSIWWIOD 2S|oM pired
8107 W0 [0E@ENUFIS 10 1530045 09T TOVL-88Y-THS JOQUWBA] UOISSIIWIOD eiads pleusag
6102 W00 [e WS @aASZU[ooul| "PAIg NOADISIS 0TLZ  9E¥S-T8Y-THS JleYD BIIA UOISSIWIWIOD 987 ujodurT
0202 woo IeWs®@1.eda "9AY QUIWSEI 020  ¥96T-88%-T¥S J9QUISAl UOISSIWIOD  oulwojed [3lueq
6107  UWI0> OOUEA@PUR[USY UBW(IDIS 1Q [JOUY 3O SE9  SYTT-T8Y-TYS JOQUISAl UOISSIUWIOD  UBWIIDS WEH[|IM
102 19U [BqO[8GS@Ua0yds 981090 ‘1S PUBIYSY S¥9  9TSP-86C-STS JBQUIBIAl UOISSILULLIOD usoyss 981080
wao | ssalppy jlews ssalppy Buijiep auoydsja | apIyL awepN

710Z Jaqwaoa( jJo se IsiT JoejuoD

uoIssiwwo?) Jodily pue|ysy

ANV THSY

10 ALID



Ashland Airport Commission
MINUTES
November 7, 2017

_ Thesc minutes are pending approval by this Commission

CALL TO ORDER
Wolske called meeting to order at 9:30 AM

Members Present; David Wolske (Chair) Lincoln Zeve, George Schoen, Susan Moen, Daniel Palomino,
Bernard Spera, and Bill Skillman

Members Absent; William Butler, Bob Skinner, Mike Morris (Council Liaison), and Scott Fleury (staff)
Staff: Kaylea Kathol, and Tara Kiewel

Guests: Preston McGill True South Solar, Dana Greeves, Andrew Brandenburg, Julie Brim, Burl Brim, and
Alex Censor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Wolske approved August 1, 2017 minutes as presented.

Public Forum

Burl Brim

Discussed the weed abatement which created a dust issue for aircraft filters and maintenance. Suggested
that that it would be better to mow more often and not spray the weeds. Questioned if the landscape
maintenance should be bid out.

Wolske mentioned that the response to the weeding around the taxi way had been positive, and this is new
feedback. The Commission has discussed having a consultant do a landscaping plan and the Parks
Department was supposed to do an assessment of the irrigation system. Kathol to the Commission that
Parks said the irrigation system needs to be fully replaced. This project would be put out to bid and will be
financed by the Airport.

Zeve asked where the budget was, and what has already been allocated. Kathol mentioned that about half
way through budget and the tree toping project is going out to bid. Moen mentioned that the Commission
needs to see the budget and prioritize projects. Wolske recommended creating a working committee to
discuss the budget with Public Works staff and Wolske, Zeve, and Moen.

Alex Censor
Wanted the Commission to reexamine the hanger waiting list policy and to revisit the issue of hangers
being used for non-airport use.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Action ltem List
1. Riparian Restoration — Wolske talked with Mayor Stromberg at the brown bag lunch and there
needs to be a plan for creeks that surround Airport.
2. Paving dirt areas around the hangars - none
3. Hangar enclosure project - next biennium
4. Tree topping project - Kathol updated the Commission this will go out to bid
11/8/17 and will be out for thirty days.

Ashland Airport Commission
November 7, 2017
Page 1 0f 3




Ashland Airport Commission
MINUTES
November 7, 2017

 These minutes are pending approval by ﬂii’sCO:mIrilission

5. Entry Road Landscaping- none

6. Trip hazard at JLC - completed

7. ODA Grant Application/Master Plan Update- Kathol said the consultants will update the
Commission in December. The project is currently in the data collecting phase.

8. Council Presentation- Zeve said the presentation went very well. Wolske mentioned that the
Airport is important resource in case of an earthquake or other emergencies. Skillman added that
the commerce that comes thought the Airport is an economic contributor to the area.

NEW BUSINESS:

A
B.

Airport: Good Neighbor Items- none

FBO Restroom Restoration Specification Development- Kathol would like input from the
Commission. Spera will work with Kathol on a design plan to present at the next
Commission meeting.

Solar Panel Installation Kathol told the Commission there is interest to install solar panels
at the Airport on both roof tops and in open field areas and there will be further discussions
with the Climate Energy Action Plan (CEAP) Coordinator. The project could be grant
funded if the panels offset energy costs for the Airport. McGill with True South Solar was
involved with the Medford Airport solar panel install and stated that it has to make sense
for this project to provide cost savings. Need to start by looking at usage and cost current
cost as well as site location. Kathol said we have a power purchase agreement with
Bonneville. McGill said that first step would be to look at the utilities. Wolske would like the
project to look at what is possible due to all of the space available for solar power. Skillman
said this could be a potential source for income. Wolske would like a presentation to the
Commission from True South Solar.

FBO REPORT(S):

A
B.

Attached — none

Maintenance Updates- Schoen mentioned a need for wasp control in the warmer months.
Palomino mentioned that the pigeon control created more issues because they have
moved to other hangers. Wolske wants to add this item to the next meeting with updates
regarding who is responsible for pest control and maintenance.

Palomino discussed the airport closure. The closure dates changed and there were
communication issues and not all tenants were notified of the closure. The Commission
would like to review the Airport Closure Procedure at the next meeting.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

A

B.
C.

Brown Bag Lunch — Wolske said the Mayor mentioned docking electric cars at the Airport.
Zeve mentioned getting the Zagster bike racks at the Airport and will research the issue.
TC Meeting Update - none

Medford Update - none

Ashland Airport Commission
November 7, 2017
Page 2 of 3




Ashland Airport Commission
MINUTES
November 7, 2017

_ These minufes are pending approval by this Commission

OPEN DISSCUSSION:
The Commission had discussion regarding filling the vacancy on the Commission. Several members
expressed frustration regarding this process and the length of time it takes.

Motion to propose that potential applicants for Airport Commission membership attend a regular meeting of
the commission to present their interest and qualifications for the commission’s formal approval to be sent
to the Mayor and Council for approval. Zeke motioned, Spera seconded, all agreed and motion passed.

Greeves and Brandenburg introduced themselves to the Commission and both are interested in filling a
vacancy on the Commission.

Palomino mentioned Airport parking where people are parking in front of hangers and too close to the taxi
way. He also discussed that Airport Cameras are low and focused on runway and taxiway and if these are
for security or weather then they are not angled correctly. Kathol said they are not security cameras.

NEXT MEETING DATE: December 5, 2017 9:30 AM

ADJOURNMENT: 11:37 AM

Respectfully submitted,
Tara Kiewe!
Public Works Administrative Assistant

Ashland Airport Commission
November 7, 2017
Page 3 of 3




Kaylea Kathol

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kaylea Kathol
Monday, November 13, 2017 9:24 AM
Kaylea Kathol
FW: Bike Share Costs, City of Ashland

From: Andrea Napoli [mailto:anapoli@rvcog.org]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Scott Fleury

Subject: Bike Share Costs, City of Ashland

Hi Scott,

Per your request, below is the cost breakdown for the City to fund:
1. One 9-stall station (no bikes), and
2. One 10-stall station with 5-bikes

Remember that the opportunity to fund just a single station (with no bikes) is a result of the ODOT grant that is
funding 2 stations and 20 bikes for 3-years — as the ratio of bikes per station is generally 5:1 (5 bikes per 10-stall
station). Additionally, please keep in mind that the rates shown below reflect the “RVCOG Rate” as originally

negotiated by United Way and includes all maintenance.

Costs:

1 Station (10-stalls) w/ 5 Bikes
$6,600 per year, plus $3,000 one-time station install fee
2-year Commitment (paid over 2-years)

Cost: $16,200

Station, Only (No Bikes)

$300 per stall (@ 9-stalls) = $2,700 (paid up-front)

Cost: $2,700

TOTAL COST: $18,900

For reference, I've attached a pdf that documents usage of the current 6-station system from July 2015 to April
2017 under United Way — which shows nearly 50% of all usage coming from the single Ashland station. This was
the basis for deciding to invest the new ODOT and RVTD bike share funds in Ashland — as somewhat of a pilot
project, with the hope of later expanding back into other areas of the Valley.

Thanks,

Andrea Napoli, AICP | Senior Planner
Rogue Valley Council of Governments

155 N. 1st Street | P.O. Box 3275
Central Point, OR 97502
(541) 423-1369

WWW.TVCOE.0lg I WWW.I'Vimpo.org [ WWW.mrmpo.org




£10T "hON

19)sPb07Z r4

1Aq paiamog

uonewoJuj

3
de

ANy IHSV
uopesodsy. -
u._.wEhM..w..O '15.‘
ALSHIAINN@ TIONOOD
NOSJYO uoyinos |ps:

wﬁ,:\

N l-,”, n oo
-Aq 91qissod apeuw si .S 2¥1g angoy

/799799 (T¥S) |e awe|
‘joueds3 ua uoIRWLIOLUI BIRd

W09 12)S3eZ MMM HO
Jaieys-ay1q-9ng0./0p-am-1Bum/S10°300M //-dny
101 08 ‘UONEULIOIUl 810Ul 104

u_n..%?_o ?9%-,0@
sjdoay ayj 0} sjppay

IS T INOO0Y

T.T9-9.. (F¥S) ‘piojpeiy

Troz-cer (TrS) puelysy

'8p09 e SuiuIeiqo pue 910 Aousiong Jies
SHA PIOIPSI JO puejysy Inok Suisia 1o 3ul
20e1U09 AQ SINOY 22811 papusixs yum diysisq
-lWsW [enuue gai) e Joj dn uB)s ued nok ‘we.s
-01d SEOr a3 Ul pajj0Jua a1 10 ‘PIRIIPSIN
*INVL ‘dVNS Jo sidioal [200] B aIe NOA J

-Inoy
jeuonippe 1ad g¢ pue ‘eal) aie sincy
g 1s1y4 sy “sdiysiaquuail e Yum

1eIS/SIUBPNIS JOY 10 110S 104
GT$ " (0ou/nos) diysiaquisiy TYNNNY

G diystequuasiy TYNNNY
BT o W AT4NOH
¢11 S1HONW MOH

“1an0 pue g abe suoAuy

¢3dIY¥ NYO OHM

¥C6¢
-666 (202) 0} .SWS., 1%} ‘suocnonisul
abessau-1x9] 10} 10 ‘dde ay} Buisn

uonels sy} ye sdajs Ases a1} mo|jo4

“(eigejeae
uondo 1Ixe}) euoydpews B saey
j.uop noA i woo-isysbez e dn ubis

os|e ued NoA ‘JYYHS IMIG INOO0H
uol pue dde isysfez o} peojumog

{HYUOM 11 S300 MOH

‘uonels Aue 0} aiq
ay} Buiuinyal aiotaq sdols ajdinw
ayew 0} ajqe fulag Jo BoUBILBAUOD

pue wopealy w..: aAel siapll 0s
‘s8)1q 8U] Y}IM B110D $){D07 "Uolels
Jsuel] 19848 U014 S, PIOJPI 1B pue
‘puejysy oybBnoiy} payeoo| suonels
pue say1q yim weiboad aieys axiq
Aunwwod e sl IYVYHS 3IMIG INO0Y

¢IUVHS 3NIE 3ND0Y S1 LVHM




aIBYs-oyiq-angol /op-om-1Bym /F10°F0IArMMM  HO WODINSIBZMMM 0} 08 ‘SUONEI0| UONEIs 91ep 0} dn 1S0W ou 104

et e
20

Aseaimius

QZ(._ HSV ™

-Ajuo ‘sasodind NOLLYLS 301104 @
UOREIOJU| JOF

|
Huvd i THOLS AH300UD o

100HIS K, NOILVLS 313 g
N w TGRS 2 S B RN 5] g Oamoe wos 3 wswsomnvan Q)

. % : i ; OIYOCTOIND (i
T . Si3TULS Mvd DO m N ()
Hivaawe ImmE  swween [3) g o

.i;mv__m _,.,..._.aae._.nxv
133uisno VIR JOHS3NIG @ VS e (2F)

% Sy

TAAAK LS ORYTREY

3\ Yoy

h ST
- S

s,

5 lf:i:,

- Mg R e

o‘-.l-.l—.l..-'

o R X ALY, ' - ‘ ; ,. ....iﬁa.!wr- ..i.hb(
QMOWQWE ..\ . - S e y . ijle o
NMOLNMOQ  .»* %, im0 el N \v\ ,

&
Y g o
o ...\. $0g (e

Cad 4

o = .r.c
A won
»' (]

)

“ g s, .
&Eﬂ”.mbn__._.“ e ‘ 1) \..*ﬂl;....l-.l-...':n
- .,

o

Egu

g

e s woui &
:puo._W;‘ew \o =

UL LLLAL

.“

Lsr st rmitm e

._

e gad
i gy
ARG,

suoeoso’] uonels aieys aylg angoy




